RE: Claim Status Review

From: Lim, Sheng Yang

To: sur@lkkauto.com, shupei@lkkauto.com

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan, Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
Sent:  29/10/2019 3:03:33 PM

Dear LKK,

Any update on this?

Claim still pending adjuster survey till date.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lim Sheng Yang

AlIG

Senior Claim Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1012101
ShengYang.Lim@aig.com | www.AlG.com

From: sur@Ilkkauto.com [mailto:sur@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 27 September 2019 11:13

To: Lim, Sheng Yang; shupei@I|kkauto.com

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; sur@Ikkauto.com
Subject: RE: Claim Status Review

Dear Sheng Yang,

We are in the midst of finalise.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen

From: Lim, Sheng Yang

Sent: Fri, 27 Sep 2019 03:02:25 +0000

To: shupei@lkkauto.com, sur@lkkauto.com

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

From: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
Sent: 26 June 2019 12:49

To: shupei@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan
Subject: AIGENCRYPT Claim Status Review
Hi LKK,

Please assist to look into this case as we are reviewing our aging cases report.

Vehicle No: SLN7819T

Claim Number : 8211577852SG

As per Merimen, status is under ‘Pending Adjuster Survey’.

Thank You.
Regards,

Mariah Huibrechts

AlIG

Senior Claims Examiner Il

SG Claims Operations - Auto | AIG Shared Services
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